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Subject: Fwd: CES - Tablet summary Northern Dishictof Califorhia
No. 11-CV-01846-LHK (PSG)
Date: Thu, 20 Jan 2011 21:33:42 +0000 Apple v. Samsting

From: "Chris Stringer" <stringer@apple.com>
To: "Evans Hankey" <ehankey@apple.com>
Message-1D: <188E3804-9077-428D-AA23-F545EF02E67A @apple.com>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Meade <pmeade @apple.com>
Date: January 19, 2011 6:15:13 PM PST

To: Christopher Stringer <stringer@apple.com>
Subject: Re: CES - Tablet summary

hey Chris,

I added the "pricing" line but truth be told, we have no idea where these tablets will price as
nobody has released any details on pricing and even the availability is vague.
Paul

On Jan 19,2011, at 6:05 PM, Christopher Stringer wrote:

Can we add a line for pricing.
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On Jan 19, 2011, at 5:47 PM, Paul Meade <pmeade@apple.com> wrote:

hey Chris,

The chart below highlights our view of the most representative competition (of at least products
announced or rumored). I included the L.G-Slate and the Palm "Opal" and "Topaz" but to be
honest most of the specs are based on rumors and not facts. Interesting features about the LG-
Slate is that its now rumored to have a 3D display for both playback and possibly 3D capture of
content and the Palm is rumored to have the Touchstone inductive charging and "premium
audio" in the form of three speakers for multiple orientation stereo. The information on the
Galaxy/Playbook and Xoom is more concrete.

Let me know if this is useful or whether you need additional information on anything?

Paul

<Screen shot 2011-01-19 at 5.46.12 PM.png>

On Jan 19,2011, at 2:49 PM, Chris Stringer wrote:

Paul,
I need your latest summary of our enemies for an ID brainstorm on Friday. If you have any
more data beyond this please could you update the chart. I wonder if there is anything worth

noting about the HP/Palm leak.

Thanks, Chris.

On Jan 10, 2011, at 7:42 PM, Paul Meade wrote:

Folks,

The previous version of the chart I distributed was the version making its way around the
web. I added K93/K94 to the comparison and added a few more interesting parameters which
I thought were useful. As soon as we learn more about the LG G-Slate I will include it as this
makes up the majority of the real near term competition.

Paul

<Screen shot 2011-01-10 at 7.38.04 PM.png>

On Jan 10, 2011, at 3:37 PM, Michael Culbert wrote:

Paul,

You should include K94 on the charts. It is also important to note that not all A9 cores are
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created the same. Tegra 2 does not have the performance fixes that went into our A9 core
and it also does not have NEON which we make heavy use of. This means that the two
parts are not remotely equivalent even though they both are "Dual 1Ghz A9's"

-Mike

On Jan 9, 2011, at 10:02 PM, Paul Meade wrote:

Folks,

CES has come to an end and someone reported that somewhere between 40-80 tablets
were announced or had been part of the rumor mill during the event. The show itself was a
mix of a few companies really showcasing their new tablets (namely Motorola and RIM)
and the rest making announcements but not having the hardware available for the general
public. Engadget was kind enough to highlight 35 or so that they reported on during the
week and I included their list below. Most of these are not a surprise and frankly a lot are
not really newsworthy. In the tablet arena, Motorola with their Xoom and RIM with their
Playbook really dominated the show with LG making some headlines with their tablet for
T-Mobile. Out of all the tablets either announced or in the works, these three certainly
make up the majority of the competition for iPad in the next few quarters.

1. Motorola "Xoom" had a huge presence at the show (in both the Motorola and Verizon
booths). The device is the lead hardware development platform for Google's "Honeycomb/
3.0" release which we now know is mainly focused on tablets. The device shown at CES
still looks like a pre-production device with telltale "fit and finish" not quite done yet but
they were stating availability in February. The tablet is pretty sturdy and feels substantial in
its 16:10 aspect ratio. All demo units at CES were running a video loop of the Honeycomb
UI which was a real shame, so it was impossible to get a feel for performance. Google
claims this was done to preserve some of surprise of the new features and only to give
people a sneak peek prior to release. All demo's at the show were focused on video
consumption with movie viewing and Youtube type applications along with browsing and
everything I saw was always in landscape mode. They claim to be launching with 3G
connectivity and allowing users to upgrade to 4G in Q2, the details of which were very
sketchy. It seems like users will have to send their tablets back to get both a hardware
(module/antenna?) and software update (BB) - nobody could explain how this would work
or whether a user cost would be associated with it. There was also rumors of a WiFi only
device sometime after the 3G/4G release but no concrete details. Pricing for any of the
versions was not available. All-in-all a decent tablet and one Verizon will be pushing hard.
Being that Honeycomb is a release specifically for tablets it almost makes all the pre-3.0
tablets obsolete unless they can upgrade when the latest bits from Google become
available. Motorola also had a pretty aggressive line-up of accessories which will be
available at launch.

Motorola "Xoom" details:
<Screen shot 2011-01-05 at 6.04.21 PM.png>

<11x0105ub234g5.jpg>

2. RIM "Playbook":

This tablets certainly showcased the best out of everything I saw at the show. The hardware
itself is very bland and feels more like a oversized GPS device than a tablet but its solidly
built and feels sturdy and comfortable. In its 7.0" form factor, it also was showcased in
landscape and being ~0.4" thick and <11lb you can see how BB users would like it. The
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QNX software was pretty impressive and it really highlights the multi-tasking capabilities
of the device. We now know its built on a dual core TI OMAP4330 running at 1Ghz and it
really does seem to be responsive and super efficient at task switching even while driving
an external display at 1080p. The Ul is a clone of WebOS with its active "cards" but it
only takes a few minutes to get used to and is pretty intuitive. The device features active
capacitive touch to the edge of the device (the race track) and so many of the swipe
commands and navigation are utilized in this mode. Personally, I thought this was a much
more impressive device than the Moto Xoom (software wise for sure). However during the
day we did learn of some serious limitations with the basic core Blackberry offering.
Initially when the device launches, it will require you to be tethered to your Blackberry
phone via BT in order to gain access to basic functions like corporate email, calendar,
contacts and BBM (some security limitation) - therefore In WiFi only mode you will only
have access to webmail and won't be able to access the core enterprise grade applications
that most BB users cherish. This limitation will apparently be fixed in future releases but
no schedule has been provided. This is a huge black hole for RIM at launch and hard to
believe they will require you to be a BB phone user and be in BT range to make these core
functions available. Also, the device will go out initially as WiFi only in Q1 and as a 4G
with Sprint (WiMax) in Q2 (this has a lot of similarities with the Palm WebOS launch a
couple of years ago), with again no pricing available.

<images.jpeg>

3.LG G-Slate for T-Mobile:

Late last year, LG announced it was scrapping its tablet plans based on Froyo and waiting
for Honeycomb. Its not a super surprise that they did announce the G-Tablet for T-Mobile
the day after the Moto Xoom. (neither LG as the OEM nor T-Mobile as the carrier are the
lead devices for Google's Honeycomb release this time around). The tablet was not
available to the public at the show but more than 8 videos were posted on Youtube
highlighting the tablets features and showcasing Honeycomb. Little is known about the
specific hardware specs (although 10" and Tegra2 are the most consistent) and this again
will be showcased by T-Mobile on their 4G network (aka as HSPA+). T-Mobile did
announce earlier in the week that they are aggressively deploying dual-carrier HSPA+
which will get them closer to their 4G claims. No details on availability or pricing.

<images-1.jpeg>

In the near term, the three tablets above are certainly the most aggressive competition for
iPad which will be available in volume and through multiple distribution channels though
Q2 of this year. The one consistent missing factor with all the tablets above is the pricing
which will play a huge role in how successful they are. With the advent of Honeycomb,
this will now spur the rest of the non-lead OEM's to start planning tablets for Q2 and
beyond and trying to differentiate themselves, although it seems like the Moto and LG
versions will likely be skinless at launch (this was at least true for Moto). At the show, it
was clear also that 4G was becoming a very important feature for all these data centric
device and so something to be considerate of in our planning.

A handy list of tablets at CES (courtesy of Engadget)

TABLET PLATFORM SIZE NOTES AVAIL./$
Android . Tegra 2, Verizon .
o N IO-IHCh TTE dnal camerac Apl'll
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